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Dear Mr. Kurtzf

The State of Maryland Community Development Admin—
istration has submitted a ‘request for a ruling concerning
tax-exempt financing for residential rehabilitation projecks
in the State. The purpose of this letter 1is to ask that the
ruling request receive expedited treatment by the Internal
Revepue Service. :

As you are aware, rehabllltatea housing plays a

central role in .the housing policy of the State and the Federal
‘government. The stock of housing-awailable to meet the ever —
burgeoning needs of our low angd moderate income residents nts is

- limited. Moreover, the cost of new housing to _meet those needs
in these lnflatlonarv times is virtually prohibitive. Rehabal-~
Atation of »f residential properties enables the State to revital-
_ize blighted urban areas while produc1na,qubstant1al additidhnal
housing for low and moderate income residents at a cost faﬁ“Ibwer

. than the cost of new constructlon.

As I undeasLand the legal issues, it appears that

recent revenue rulings have cr eated uncertainty as to whether
,_Qs«twre;;,t—.,al.‘r_ehah;__ltatlon projects can be financed with tax—

exempt bonds. As a practical matter, bonds necessary for such
financing cannot be issued without a legal opinion as to the
tax-exempt status. of the bonds, and bond counsel will not issue
such an opinion in the face of ambiguous tax law. The uncer-
tainty in the law thus has precluded CDA from processing the
applications for rehabilitation financing. After considerable
deliberation, attorneys from CDA have opined that only a ruling
from the Internal Revenue Service can eliminate - the uncertainty
and enable CDA to proceed with financing these projects.
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At this juncture, CDA has received applications
for financing of rehabilitation type projects in amounts
exceeding $10,000,000 in the aggregate, and additional .
applications are received each week. These applications
are being held in suspense pending the outcome of the
ruling request.- The continuing delay in resolution of the -

' legal issues produces. a signi ficant dangexr that the nwnp"f'é

——

of these projects will begin other types of rehabilitation
gna divert the properties to other than low and moderate
income residential purposes.

. I realize that execution and formulation of housing
policy is not the responsibilit the 1 15 venue
Service, I only hope that this letter points out the urgent
need for such housing, so that the ambiguity in the law can
be eliminated as soon as practicable and processing of these
projects resumed. ;

Thank you for your cooperation in this.matter.
Sincerely yours,

Y

Blair Lee IIX
Acting Governor



